City of Tomball e e

David Esquivel, PE
City Manager

Houston HUD Field Office
Attn: Jaspar Crutison |11
1331 Lamar Street, Suite 550
Houston, Texas 77010

RE: Harris County Entitlement Program

Dear Mr. Crutison,

Please accept this letter as the City of Tomball’s formal request to terminate our Cooperative City Agreement
and remove our participation from the Harris County Entitlement Program. The City appreciates the opportunity
to have been involved in this program, but after careful consideration we would like the ability to explore and
apply for grants on our own behalf.

If you have any additional questions, or need any further information please contact Meagan Mageo, Project
Manager, at (281) 290-1411 or by email at mmageo@tomballtx.gov.

Sincerely,

David Esquivel, PE

City Manager

Phone: (281) 290-1302

Email: desquivel@tomballtx.gov
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